EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
July 11, 2011
Monday, 7:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE

a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
. Pennoni Engineers Report

Cost Summary Report

a
b
c. Miller Environmental, Inc. Monthly Operations Report for June
d
e

Change Orders — None

3. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

William H. Clinger, Corp. W.O.#2770
William H. Clinger, Corp. W.O.#2775
Ryerson #93064709

Grainger #9559020087

Gawthrop, Greenwood #89644
Gawthrop, Greenwood #89645

Aqua Wastewater #123232

Rumsey #S3727010.001

5RO A0 oW

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
5.APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a. June 13, 2011

6.APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Gawthrop, Greenwood #88902
b. Gawthrop, Greenwood #88903

7. LIAISON REPORTS
8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. June Report
9. OLD BUSINESS
10. GOALS
a. 2011 Goals
11. NEW BUSINESS
12. CAPACITY REQUESTS - None
13. SEWER REPORTS

L IR I R R R A e L

&~ &2

2,890.00

631.43
2,839.39
1,968.46
1,159.00

315.00
6,169.22
2,100.00

1,102.00
547.07

a. Director of Public Works Report — Will be given verbally by Mark Miller

b. East Goshen Township Flows for June 2011

14. ANY OTHER MATTER

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\201117-11-2011 .doc



15. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. Fax from Gawthrop, Greenwood/ Clinger Matter
b. Letter from Gawthrop, Greenwood/Clinger Matter

16. PUBLIC COMMENT

17. ADJOURNMENT

18. EXECUTIVE SESSION — LEGAL
a. Letter to Wm. H. Clinger Corp for Warranties and Bonds

19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
August 10, 2011 — Jack October 1, 2011
November 9, 2011- Dana January 1, 2011

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Municipal Authority\2011\7-11-2011 .doc



















T 40T 28eg SIX"3|NP3aY3g PaPUIBA\3INPaYIS INd\IUBWageue 13f0id\0zESZ60\:

S1°€9L8¥T$ ST6TT

2994 SInoY juawsdeuey Palold

sjeo] Suneinwn) 3d3foud

00°025°sS SLEEY VLS STLY9 00°8p TTOZ ‘TAINr- g aunr
00°018°0TS GLETE'895 ST'665 00'v6 TTOZ ‘s dunr- Ay
S7°989'S SL'E0T'8SS S7'S0S SLOv 1107 ‘0¢ |Udy - 7 |udy
00°05.'sS$ 0S°LTH'ESS 0S'v9% 00°0S TTOZ ‘T iudy - youey
00'0£9'9$ 0S°£99°LvS 0S'vIv 00'8s TT0Z ‘v YdJBeW - Adeniqad
STTYTTTS 05°L66°0VS 05°95¢€ SL'L6 TT0Z ‘v Aenugad - Asenuer
00°0¥9'sTS G7'9SL°67$ GL'85T 009¢T 0T0Z 12qW=azag
0S'LV6'6S STTTPTS QLTTT 0598 0107 J2qWanoN
SL89T'VS SL89T'vS ST9E GT'9€ 0T0Z 4390120
s934 AJyluoAl S934 SINOH SINOH
aAneInwn) aApeinwn) ‘1SN ‘0ld yiuo
sjejoigns pafoid

123png jeuw13u0 2yl puoAag sjeloiqns Juswsseuely 199(oad AjyIuon

'SISeq [AI’g1 & uo pPaIsanbal se spasau 5,A31J0yINY 3Y] 3AISS 0} SNUIUOI 0} [EIUIWUOIIAUT Bsnoyydlig paacsdde Apuanbasqns pieog ayL
'sinoy zzg‘T jeurduo ayy papuadxa uayl yaiym Supasw Aoyiny 0T0Z ‘IT 41990390 3yl 1B 3duepualie pue TOZ ‘0T 1940130 JuIpu?a ¥23Mm 01 PIPUIIXD SEM UOIEIND Y|
*SJnoy {e101 ay3 uj papnjau a1am ey sidRew adoas Jo Ino uo sinoy pPT Iuads asnoyydlg ‘0T0Z 1990130 YSnouys udy woiy

*0E0’SLTS PUE sInoy ZZS T 1. 0TOT ‘8 Isndny Suipua yaam palajdwod aq 03 paiedidijue AjjeuiSiio sem Juawadeuew 133{oid 10y 1IRIIUOD §,35NOYYILIY

juswsaiddng snpayas JuawaBeur |y 103(0ld uoisuedxg JUB[4 J9M3S 33310 AldpIY diySumo] usysoo 1seg

=
[EIUSUIUOIIAUY ISNOUPLY 7225




EGMA 1100

C@ MEMORANDUM

TO: East Goshen Municipal Authority Board
Rick Smith, Township Manager
FROM: Daniel Barbato, P.E.
Authority Engineer
DATE: June 8, 2011
SUBJECT: Engineer’s Report

RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

Construction phase services continue with punchlist monitoring, review of operations and
maintenance submittals and as-built plans, progress meetings, troubleshooting, and
coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with the
invoice detail under separate cover.

Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punchlist completion.
A punchlist update for both contractors will be completed in the next week. Verification
of completed items continues. Clarification was sent to the Project manager to Clinger
regarding closeout requirements. Additional paper copies of the design drawings were
sent to Clinger at their request for markup.

Pennoni was asked provide an opinion on the benefit of a whole-plant blowdown to
restart the plant. Pennoni’s design engineer was present during the Siemens testing in
May and we provided commentary and clarifications to the Project Manager’s report on
performance testing. We do not believe that draining the SBRs and reseeding is
warranted. We have also been provided additional comments to the Township and PM
regarding optimization of the plant operations, which are the result of several discussions
with the Plant Operator and the Project Manager.

Matt McAloon of Pennoni was be present on June 3 to assist with the inspection the
interior and coating of SBR#2 after it is drained and cleaned.

I/I Metering Project

The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is starting up. Meters are in operation in at locations as
recommended and two meters will be moved to new locations. Significant progress is
being made to reduce infiltration and inflow.

Page 1 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMAWemos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-06-08.docx



EGMA 1100

Ridley Creek Consent Order

The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on the
March report.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

Pennoni was asked at the last Authority meeting to clarify the two scope of work items
listed as “survey allocations”. Site recon and preliminary survey to compare the plans to
existing conditions were completed at the end of May. The plans are relatively close to
existing conditions with some variances in horizontal and vertical accuracy. The plans
provided were based on aerial survey. Based on the recon and preliminary survey, we do
not anticipate that a full boundary, topographic, and property survey will be needed
unless specifically required to meet DEP permitting requirements.

A pre-application/closure requirements meeting was held with DEP on June 3 with
Pennoni and the Township. DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if properly
handled and deemed non-hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from their Waste
Management Division to confirm this determination. Pennoni will draft a closure plan
for review and comment.

DEP appears to be satisfied with our response to their comments for the Hersheys
Mill/Reserve report. We anticipate approval of the reports in the next month.

Marvydell PS Elimination Planning

The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to DEP in April. No
comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

We are preparing the NPDES discharge permit and anticipate submittal to DEP in Mid-
June.

Page 2 of 2

P:\Projects\EGMA\Memos to Board\2011\Memo to EGMA Board 2011-06-08.docx
















kQRYEPSON”

Ryerson Wilmington

Invoice 93

64709

Page1of 1

700 Pencader Drive Invoice Date 06/23/2011 Customer PO VERBAL STEVE, MARK
NEWARK DE 19702 Payer Number 10328801 Reference
USA Currency usD PO Date 06/15/2011
Delivery Receipt 83535106 Shipping Type Truck
Ship Date 06/23/2011 Incoterms PPD
Bill of Lading 9500811799 PREPAID & DELIVERED
| Bill To ! IShip To |
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 WEST CHESTER PA
USA USA
|Remit To
J.T.Ryerson & Son,Inc. Federal ID# 361717960
P. O. Box 29953
New York NY 10087-9953
USA
— ltem Description Quantity _Net Weight Price Amount
- 000010}304 SMLS PIPE 2.5" SCH40 X 21' 10" 3PC 378.999 LB 518.58 / PC 1,5655.74
Customer PO ltem Number 10
— Sales Order Item 12322622-000010 dated 06/15/2011
000020 {304 SNLS PIPE 1.5" SCHXH X 20' RL 1PC 128.000 LB 623.29/PC 623.29
Customer PO item Number 20
Sales Order ltem 12322622-000020 dated 06/15/2011
000030304 SMLS PIPE 1.5" SCHXH X 10 '9" 1PC 69.000 LB 526.74 / PC 526.74
Customer PO Item Number 30
Sales Order Item 12322622-000030 dated 06/15/2011
000040 {304 SNMLS PIPE 3" SCH40 X 24" 1PC 15.000 LB 133.62/PC 133.62
Customer PO item Number 40
Sales Order ltem 12322622-000040 dated 06/15/2011
Subtotal 2,839.39
Tax 0.00
Payment Terms: 1/2% 10, Net 30 Total Amount 2,839.39
Discount if paid by 07/03/2011 14.20-

APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:

CHECK #:

CHARGED TO:_() T4

-4 ¢

Remittances are received by a bank acting as a clearing agency without authority to determine whether or not the amount remitted constitutes payment or
settlement of itemn noted thereon. Notwithstanding any notation regarding payment in full or settiement, the bank shall deposn such remittances and such depost
shall not indicate our acceptance of the remittance as payment in full or settlement. Please show Invoice No. and Account No. on remittance or attach copy of
invaice. If your remittance differs from this amount less allowable discount, please indicate reason. The articles and/or performance of the services covered by
this invoice were produced in compliance with the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 as amended. The Ryerson Conditions and Terms of Sale are
applicable to all sales by Ryerson Inc.’s subsidiaries. '




dwun d

m.wpr.Tl\

Ag paasAaTT=2Q Elek=Tai 2IN31euUbTS ISWOISTD
%b. V N 701 308vHo
) # MOIHD
alvd 31vq
o -Af GINOHddY
M\u % ¥E£L809501 # 19p1Q uonoONpPoId
7 g1 oovezt T 81 0008zl 020000 /
4 2d L .0Z X HXHOS .G'L 3did STAS v0E Dd L NYVIA ‘IAILS TYEHIA 0T Zegzeeel 0T
paiinbay joN Woday 188
Bujpeo] piepuelg :peojun spunod Q00L :B3d Xely
[B101 Od €
8/TIYLELO0  LBE-TLBOXA LBE-TLBOXA g1 €e€€9¢L  Od | LZSSE88001L
L1T9¥1EL00 z6vge z6v8¢e g1 999¢6¢ Od ¢ 9ZS85€£88001
laquiny yaieg qzis 1eaH B od A0 uun Buypuey
8TGSE8800L  NH 8ipung JelIsEl
€€/809501 # 18piQ uonoNpoid
47 666'8LE .0l @1  000°6LE 0T0000 /
2d € .LZ X OPHIS 4§ 3dld STAS $0E 2d € JAYYIA ‘3AILS TvaH3IA Ol 7C9zTeeTL Ol
won A0 non I%s) # wey 0d way
pdys pdys uonduosaq [a}e) paiepIp 189y Ino A #0'd 18woisnd oN wWal / 1eplo SojeS 12a
LLOY 20110 sofes S0
08¢6T W¥d HHILSHHD ISHM
L seberjord 2101 LZ9G-99€-20¢€ suoyg doy sajes IMTd IT0Vd 08ST
666°069 B 3eN dois SSWEA HIEN dey sefes dIHSNMOL NIHSOD ISVH
666°069 3Bpm  ssoip doig 0000 0000 Aepsinyy sanoH Buineosy Ol 1hg
14 swe)| doig jele) 1£1/-269-0L9  "ON auoyd o) diys VS0
Qad swis) dius owEN 1981U0D 08¢6T ¥Yd HHILSHHD ISHM
dXId ITIO¥d 08ST
1OI0BIL POBBCEOL  4oquInN 3uncooy dIHSNMOL NIHSOD ISVH
uaysob ises om PETTTNR 66LTTR00SE ‘opN juswdiysg ‘0] Q_gm
peo’ 1 10Z/22/90 a1ep juawdiys

€/ L obed

90TSESES
jci@de

NOSHIAY




Ag psasaTl=d

Ehh-lg) 2IN3eubTs ISWOSND

buipeo] plepuelg :peojun

spunod 000L :Bid Xely
B30 2d L

€/ 7 obed

8C8LELELO0  LBE-TLBOXA  /BS-Z1BOXA g1 000Gl 2d 1 ¥298788001
Jequiny yoleg gejs 3esH B 2d A0 nun Bujjpuey
8255€8800L NH 8jpung s1sely
9€/809601 # JaplQ uononpoid
g1 0006l a1 000Gl 0%0000 /
od L W72 X OPHOS € 3dld STAS +v0E  Od L NYVIN ‘IATLS TvEHIA  OF 2T9z2eT L OF
paainbsy jop 1odoy 1s91
Sujpeo piepuelg :peojupn spunod 000l :Bjg x2l
el od L
GZ8LELELQO 09€0-1LL 09e0-14L g1 00069 od L £298288001
Jaquiny yoijeg ge|s jeay b od A1 uun Buypuey
82¢S5€88001L NH ajpung Jaise|y
G£/809501 # J8piQ uononpold
g1 00069 a1 00069 oc€o0o00 /
od L 468, 0L X HXHOS .S'1 3did STAS ¥0E  Od L MYV ‘IATLS TvEHIA  OF 2T972eTl 0¢
paiinbay joN Modeygysel
Buipeo piepueig :peojun spunod Q00L :Bdd xen
ol od |
8L8LELELOO PELLLA v6LLLA g1 0008zl Od L L298288001
Jaquiny yoleg qejs 1eoy Wb od A1D uun Bujpuey
82¢SS5E8800L NH ajpung sa1se|y
won A1D won A0 # way Od waly
pdys pdys uonduoseq ado palspi 18y Jnoj #0’d Jswolsng Op wal] / 18pI Sojes 18
90TSESES NOSHIAYM!




. “W09" UOSIBALr MMM 18 B|QBIIBAE SJE O[S JO SWisl  pue SuonIpuoy WAL 03 93/be pue ofes [0 SUCIIPUOD 8y} peal oABy NOA B4l 90UspIng
I 818y saini m.mw. InoA ‘noA ”mm.,>_m.:o_>m‘_a m.>mr_ 9M S9DI0A vcm wco;mc._‘_@coo..mco_umyo:c uo® p:o 18s ale wm_mm 4o suonspuoy wmm:mzo Burpuey 01 108lgns si [elSIEW pauiniey "Uoissiw.ed
an H:o:ﬁ? vaEmL 2g 10UUEBD [BUSIBW SIY| E_momL 4o sAep pg Uil peyiodal mn asniw wmmmto:m 40 SWIB) ‘UOIHPUOY 'PooB Ui pue, 1081100 S| POIIANOD [BUSIBW SBIJLOA JBWOISNY Ag aumeubig

Ag psasatT=q =lal>lg] °2IN3eubIis JI2WO3SND

paiinbay] 10N Wodeay 388

Won A1D won A1D # way od wis}y
pdygs pdys uonduosag aydo paJepIo JoYy Jnoj #0°d fswoisn) oN wey / 18pIQ saes 2@

@@Mmmmmm

g/ g obey




i

s

GRAINGER rcEon

GRAINGER ACCOUNT NUMBER

1108 INVOICE NUMBER
580 E LANCASTER AVE INVOICE DATE
FRAZER, PA 19355-1808 ’ DUE DATE .
www.grainger.com AMOUNT DUE
SHIP TO
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP PO NUMBER: RIDLEY CREEK
1580 PAOLI PIKE CALLER: MARK MILLER
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6107 CUSTOMER PHONE: (610) 692-7171
ORDER/DELIVERY#: 6165902589
INCO TERMS: FOB ORIGIN
BILL TO

MDG2010 00006240 1 AT 0365
UL TR U IR T T U [T AT BUTUT T BT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6107 THANK YOU !

FEINUMBER 36-1150280

FOR ANY QUESTIONS ABOUT THIS INVOICE OR

BACK
-~ ORDERED —

~.ooo .o DESCRIPTION . . __QUANTITY
1DLD5 | SS CABLE,1/4 IN,100 FT,1220 LB CAPACITY 4

829095066
9559020087
06/10/2011
07/10/2011
1,968.46

ACCOUNT CALL 610-727-5251

_UNITPRICE __ TOTAL
200.48 801.92

MANUFACTURER # 1DLD5
4FRYS | WIRE ROPE CLIP/THIMBLE KIT,1/4IN,316SS 16 14.22 227.52
MANUFACTURER # ID003404-06
272602 | WINCH,HAND, 1800 LB 7 81.32 ) 569.24
MANUFACTURER # DL1800A
SRTDS8 | SHEAVE,WIRE ROPE,MAX CBL 3/8 IN,471 LB 8 15.20 121.60
MANUFACTURER # SRTDS8
1DMV2 | SWAGING TOOL,MULTI SIZE CAPABLE 1 248.18 248.18
MANUFACTURER # 1DMV2
APPROVED BY:
DATE PAID:
CHECK #: ey €
~ef’ - D
CHARGED TOr2 1944-11
NUMBER OF PKGS: 0 WEIGHT: 145,57 NVOICE SUB TOTAL 1,968.46
DATE SHIPPED: 06/10/2011
These items are sold for domestic consumption in the United States. If exported, purchaser assumes full
responsibility for compliance with US export controls.
PAYMENT TERMS NET 30 DAYS. PAY THIS INVOICE NO STATEMENT SENT. PAYABLE IN U.S. DOLLARS. AMOUNT DUE 1.968.46
, 3
A PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETURN WITH YOUR PAYMENT. A

REMIT TO:
BILL TO: GRAINGER
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP DEPT. 829095066
1580 PAOLI PIKE PALATINE, IL 60038-0001

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6107

8290950bL95590200487100019684L21000000010000000100000021071030

X ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE INVOICE NUMBER
829095066 06/10/2011 9559020087

FOR COMMENTS OR CHANGE OF ADDRESS, ENTER INFORMATION ON REVERSE SIDE.

AMOUNT DUE
1,968.46

O A0 A OO O T A

*

*



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
‘West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gglaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Artorneys at Law

Page: 1
East Goshen Municipal Authority 05/31/2011
1580 Paoli Pike Client No: 6604-01M
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No. 89644
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
05/09/2011
RFA Review packet for 5/9/11 meeting of Municipal Authority; attend
regular meeting of Authority. 3.00
For Current Services Rendered 3.00 570.00
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate Total
Robert F. Adams 3.00 $190.00 $570.00
Previous Balance $1,102.00
Total Current Charges 570.00
05/13/2011 Fee Payment -513.00
Balance Due $1,159.00

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.



Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100
Attor West Chester, PA 19381-0562
ttorneys at Law .
gglaw@gawthrop.com
e e at i
East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
Ridley Creek Treatment Plant - Arbitrations
Fees
Hours
05/31/2011
SRM Review correspondence from plaintiff regarding mediation and
response. 0.50
SRM Telephone conference with plaintiff; research regarding proposed
mediators. 0.70
For Current Services Rendered 1.20
Recapitulation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Stephen R. McDonnell 1.20 $175.00
Previous Balance
Total Current Charges
05/13/2011 Cost Expense Payment
05/13/2011 Fee Payment

Total Payments

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
05/31/2011
6604-08M
89645

87.50

122.50
210.00

Total
$210.00
$547.07

210.00

-109.57
~332.50

-442.07

$315.00




Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. H
PO Box 822552 InVOIce
Philadelphia, P.A 19182-2552 Number; 123232 Order Num 171304
Customer Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
Toll-Free (800) 338-9271 P O. Number:
F 215) 799-2205 g )
o (21579 Job Description: tank skimmings
BILL TO: 69434 JOB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7700  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $451.22
7700 GALLONS @ .0586 5/5/11
1.5 Pump Truck $125.00 No 0 Days $187.50
125/HR ON SITE-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
7420  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $434.81
7420 GALLONS @ 0586 5/5/11
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed: $6,169.22
$0.00 0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable: $0.00
Subtotal Tax: $0.00
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge ————
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: $6,169.22
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due
West Chester, PA 19380
171304 123232 20-May-2011  $6,169.22
Serviced 05-May-2011 J
b o0
APPROVED BY:
AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. DATE PAID:
PO Box 822552 CHECK #.

Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552

CHARGED TO:




Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. Inv Oi ce

PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552 Number: 123232 Order Num 171304
<T3ulslt0rrjer Service (213) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
Job Description; tank skimmings
: BILL TO: 69434 ( JOB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7 FSN- Guzzler $250.00 No 0 Days $1,750.00
250/HR ON SITE-PUMP FOAM OFF 4 TANKS-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
2400  Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $140.64
2400 GALLON @ .0586 5/5/11
3.75  Bulk Liquid Waste Hauling $125.00 No 0 Days $468.75
125/HR ON SITE-5/5/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $20.00 No 0 Days $20.00
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed:
0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable:
Subtotal Tax:
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: Continued
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike Order No.  Invoice No. Date Amount Due

West Chester, PA 19380

171304 123232 20-May-2011 Continued
Serviced 05-May-2011

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552



Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc. 5
d gement Invoice
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, P_A 19182-2552 Number: 123232 Order Num 171304
g”;t(;“.’e" Service (215) 799-2200 Date: 20-May-2011 Serviced 05-May-2011
Job Description: tank skimmings
BILL TO: 69434 JOB SITE
East Goshen Township Ridley Creek Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike 1751 Towne Drive
West Chester, PA 19380 West Chester, PA 19380
Quantity ServiceType Amount Tax Warranty & Expiration Extension
7 FSN- Guzzler $250.00 No 0 Days $1,750.00
$250 pr hr on site-PUMP FOAM OFF 4 TANKS-5/2/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
3.5 Pump Truck $125.00 No 0 Days $437.50
125/HOUR-ON-SITE-5/2/11
1 Fuel Surcharge $15.00 No 0 Days $15.00
8000 Disposal Charges $0.06 No 0 Days $468.80
8000 GALONS @ .0586 5/2/11
Taxable Amount Tax Rate Tax Description Subtotal NonTaxed:
0 $0.00  PA Tax Exempt Subtotal Taxable:
Subtotal Tax:
Payment Terms Payment Adjustment  Late Charge
Net 30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Please Pay: Continued
PA State Homeowner Protection Act, Registration #PA022859
A LATE CHARGE FEE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WILL BE APPLIED TO OVERDUE ACCOUNTS.
From: Please detach here and return the bottom portion with your payment.
East Goshen Township
1560 Paoli Pike Order No. Invoice No. Date Amount Due
West Chester, PA 19380
171304 123232 20-May-2011 Continued
Serviced 05-May-2011

AS - Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.
PO Box 822552
Philadelphia, PA 19182-2552



Aqua Wastewater Management, Inc.

60 Schoolhouse Road
Souderton, PA 18964

800.338.9271
T: 215.799.2200

F:215.799.2205

CUSTOMER INFORMATION S | e

PA State Homeowner Protection Act Registration # PA022859

Customer Name [: /?LS—\ /'/‘ G@J /’fﬁ/\j ﬁ) N/\/ /7‘1 /9

/7’/0 5 ///

Date Contacted

/?"/%)0“’7Z

Work Order #

Street /8’,/)1/6// LIQEL:K I/VNT—p
1530 Phor) Pr.

]"Q/ﬁ 5

Technician Name

B2 N 7

Y
W

3'\\&‘

"J " . o 4 pa— o— S Rl ., ., P A‘ . o— -}
City I/\/ = DI’ C /'f—é %/ C,IQ State p '[) Zip Date & Time Arrive / 9 %j / 5 s, (sz/}; a? as
< - e . L I
| Telephone Date & Time Depart S /‘Q 5 / \S g . 50 9 f"i AL
7 7

JOBDETAILS . G T L
LUt rmiren

Contracted Price OR 3 Time For Each Service Performed: Totat Cost Each Service:

'Time For Each Service Performed: Total Cost Each Service: Jetting $

Guzzler i "// "{ﬂs $ o T Gallons rgvg;_@@ 3 T

1
CSE $ X Laborer (# of techs) 3 $ -
fPumper Truck iWé $ Materials ——

PpumMp &) /6‘7\@

Description/ Materials

v nED o™

R0 F

TIVKS . NoT™

SvlE MHow T8 CHALGE

=7/2

Durp FRUCK.

28, 100 CFvcons

~ Bill EvANS

800 v

Luerqped

BRisvw MNCLiAvE 000

Pt HEISIEY (700

TRIP_BpiRe ~ 24oc

RECOMMENDATIONS —
WORK COMPLETED & SATISEFACTORY. -
By signing below, customer conlirms job satisfaction.
Customer Signature Sub Total (from above) $
IPrint Name Additional Fees (tax, fuel surcharge, etc.) $
Date Total Completed Job Price $
PAYMENTTERMS R
Q This is an Invoice. Payment required within days of invoice date.
O Payment required upon job completion. This is your receipt.
O This is a Quote/ Proposal (valid for, days).
PAYMENTDETAILS "7 -
Check # & Amount Cash Moniey Order # & Amount
Credit Card MC or Visa #s Expiration Security Code




Delaware County Reglonal Water - :
Quallty Control Authorlty e T

It in 1mmed1ate suspensmn of the pemut
aforementloned waste is 10

Truck Capacﬂ:y Sy gl
Volume ece;ved L/ Cf@ o gl

L DELCORA Central Laboratory o
: !_vOth ] Charactensncs :
- C0D:
OUR: +./-
S Metals: o o

: mg/L
.mg/L




Delaware County Regional Water 4
Quality Control Authority No. !
PO Box 999
Chester, Pennsylvania 19016-0999
(610)876-5523 ‘

Hauled Waste Manifest

Waste Characterization

Type Source Volume
1
RS AT R L b /’/ 1. Domestic Holding Tank Residential [] gal
City, State Zip Code. . el Non-Residential [] _gal
' 2. Domestic Septic Tank/  Residential ['] _ gl
o Cesspool Non-Residential I:] ' gal
Generator #2: /3.jPackage Plant bR gal
, 4 Domestic Wastewater* ' gal
, Print : ‘ Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43)
' o - , . o 5. Industrial Treatment* gal
|8 City, State Zip Code: Sludge (Form U) *
, g 6. Commercial/Industrial® ) gal
g9 - Wastewater ‘
|9 | Generator #3: 7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) gal
i % i - - 8. Miscellaneous* Portable Toilets I:] _ - g
1B Print , Other []
City, State . Zip Code
*NOTE: Wastewater treatment sludges, industrial wastewater, grease and other non-residential source wastes require prior
[l approval for disposal. Non-domestic wastes will not be accepted if mixed with domestic wastes in the same load.
[ Certification (Optional for residential sources only)
Ihereby certify that the foregoing mformauon is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wastes other than those expressly indicated are 1ncluded in
this waste and that the above waste’ does not contain any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261. I understand that failure to comply with conditions of any
applicable industrial discharge permit or other legal requirements may result in immediate suspension of the permiit, and/or penalties as stipulated in the permit and/or
allowed by law.
1 Authorized Agent: Date:
Transporter Name: Truck/Hauler #:
: Print
5 ‘
E I hereby certify that the forcgomg information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
£ [ this manifest were included or mixed with this load, including any RCRA hazardous wastes as dcﬁncd in 40 CFR 261. T am aware of the conditions
,g I}and requlrements of the waste haulcr pcrmlt "and understand that failure to comply with the permit may result i in immediate suspension of the permlt
, ; and/or possible penalties as stlpulatcd in the permit an/or allowed by law. I certify that the vehicle transporting aforementioned waste is in

comphance with Pennsylvama s Dcpartm\,nt of Envnronmental Protection’s: Act 90 Rules and Regulations.

~DELGORA |

Dnvsr Name: _ /" _Signature: _~ L Date: __".- v
iDate: - Time: R Truck Capacity: ' gal
L e ‘ " Volume Received: gal
{Sample ID #: Radiation: Pass / Fail
opH__ -Form U . DELCORA Central Laboratory
TS % L - Volatility: PaSS / Fail Other Characteristics:
R - VS%: 7 Sulfide: Pass / Fail ' coD: . . mg/L
- Color: _. S Cyanide: Pass / Fail - Tss: mg/L
Odor P ~ OUR: + /[ -
: . "~ Metals:
{Name: e Special:
: ; Print
| Signature: '

DELCORA GENERATOR



VALLEY FORGE SEWER AUTHORITY

NON-HAZARDOUS TRUCKED WASTE MANIFEST

TRANSP@RTEH DATA VFSA USE ONLY
) CUST
L 3 GEN
DRIVER: "o 2 TRUCK NUMBER: _ < ¢/ 'PRICE
TRANS
TANK CAPACITY: GALLONS LOAD pH:
CERTIFICATION: I, :; Gt by certify this information on this manifest 1o be true and correct fo the best of my knowledge.

LOAD DISCHARGED AT (CIRCLE LOCATION):

af

a2

a3

INDUSTRIAL GENERATOR DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVEE BY AUTHORITY

Customer Customer Address - Date/Time of Signature of Company
Name Street, Town, Zip Pickup Representative
TYPE OF WASTE: (CHECK ONE) 0 TREATMENT PLANT SLUDGE (1 PROCESS WASTE [ LEACHATE [1OTHER

GREASE GENERATOR DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVED BY AUTHORITY

Customer
Name

Customer Address -
Street, Town, Zip

Date/Time Of
Pickup

3

_HOLDING TANK DATA ONLY - MUST BE PREAPPROVED BY AUTHORITY

Customer Customer Address - Date/Time Of
Name _ Street, Town, Zip Pickup
SEPTAGE WASTE DATA ONLY
Customer Cusiomer Address - ’ Sepiic Portable Date/Time Of
Name Street, Town, Zip Tank Toilets Pickup

WHITE: VFSA COPY

YELLOW: TRANSPORTER COPY

PINK: GENERATOR COPY




Delaware County Reglonal Water
Qualrty Control Authorlty

PO Box 999 .
Chester Pcnnsylvama 19016 0999
o (610)876 5523 - )

Hduled Waste Mamfest

S 'Wa:steCh:aracterization o
i “Type',‘i‘ - Source - Volume

1. Domestlc Holdlng Tank Resrdentral[]

- gal
ZipCode - Non-Residential H L _pal
e ;2 Domestic Septrc Tank/  Residential [] _ gal
o e L S Cesspoo] e Non—ResrdentralD J __gal
|Generator#2: e ,3 Package Plant .~ . o gl
. o . 4 Domestic Wastewater* .. gal
~ Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43) . ’

5 Industrial Treatment* = . S - gal

Sludge (Form U) - R L '
6. Commercral/Industrlal* _ e . gal

‘Wastewater : . , :

7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) IR . gal
8. Mrscellaneo_us* ' Portable Toilets I:] e gal

Other []

Clty, S " ZipCode

' *NOTE' Wastewat r trea Y nt‘sludges, mdustrlal Wastewater, grease i and other non- resrdentlal source wastes requrre prior
: pproval for dlsp Ni domestrc wastes wrll not be accepted if mrxed wrth domestlc wastes in the same load.
. Certlflcatlon (Optronal for resrde : e

hereby certrfy that the forego ng mformatron is truc and complete 10 the best of my know]edge and that no wastes other thari those expressly indicated are included in
this waste and that the above waste does not contain any RCRA hazardous wastes as deﬂned in'40 CFR 261.1 understand that failure to comply with condmons of any
pplicable industrial drscharge permlt or ‘other. legal requrrements may Tesult i in. 1mmed1ate suspensxon of the permit, and/or penaltres as stipulated in thie pérmit and/or
allowedbylaw. ..~ . ’ P

Authorized Agent: e S Date: 5/ ‘;‘vji, <

Truck/Hauler R Y

/ Date / / <
Truck Capacrty ey : _gal
\Volume Recelved / nl DO , gal

Radlatlon Pass / F aul

: 1DELCORA Central Laboratory

Other Characterlstlcs

COD: mg/L
TSS; - ' -mg/L
OUR: + / -

“Metals:

Special:

3
h

fDEté@ ATRAN&?@ TER




Fx};'

Delaware County Reglonal Water

Quahty Control Authorlty : Lo NO- E ~
‘ POBOX999 o o S -

Waste Characterlzatlon .
: Source Yolume

cHoldmg Tank Re51dentlal[] - gl

' “Non-Residential . . gal
cSeptlc Tank/ Residential [] Lo gal
Non—Re31dent1al |:| I gal
: . gal
gal

reatme Plant Sludge (Form43) '
gal
krnrnercml/lndustnal* Sl oo gl

 Wastewater L R

i Grease( ,od/Restaurant) TR Lo gl
7 8 M1scellaneous* . Portable Toilets [:l gl

Other O

! Z1p Code

foregomg information s trie and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wastes other ‘than those expressly indicated are included in
ove waste does not contam any RCRA hazardous wastes as. deﬁned in 40 CFR 261 1 understand that fzulure to comply \Vlth condmons of any

Date - vq ’f"‘!

=
Truck/Hauler #. I

1 certlfy that the veh1cle transportmg aforementioned waste is in
‘ 90 Rules and Regulatlons PR

it Date st i
Truck Capac1ty i e _gal
“Volume Received: 4’ -'L-t; . gal

Radlatlon Pass / Fall

'DELCORA Central Laboratory

Other Character1st1cs

Srpe;':ial .

 DELCORA TRANSPORTER




Delaware County Regional Water
Quality Control Authority
~PO Box 999
Chester, Pennsylvama 19016-0999
(610)876-5523

Hauled Waste Manifest

Waste‘Generétbr': -

el _Waste Characterization
; T R Source - Volume
, 3 Pant T
Llead Endislac ilfj e { sl ,} 1 Domestic Holding Tank Residential []] gal
City, State’ " -~ ZipCode—._ . "~ Non-Residential ! Hooh  gal
‘ : S : ' . : R 2. ‘Domestic Septic Tank/ Residential |:] . gal
. ' ' R - Cesspool Non-Residential [] gal
Generator #:o 3. Package Plant gal
Iff'a?\r‘{lr, { A i"4 Domestic Wastewater* gal
= ..7a—5pﬁ”t . " Treatment Plant Sludge (Form 43)
£ en o 14 = -5, Industrial Treatment* gal
City, State Sludge (Form U)
6. Commercial/Industrial* gal
. S ) L : - Wastewater
|Generator #3: 1 S “7. Grease (Food /Restaurant) gal
. e Ll , 8. Miscellaneous™ Portable Toilets [_] gal
SRR R - S : Other []
City,State =~ Zip Code |

o *NOTE:. Wastewater treatment sludges, industrial wastewater, grease and other non-residential source wastes require prior

approval for disposal. Non-domestlc wastes will not be accepted if mixed with domestic wastes in the same load.
Certification (Opt1ona1 for residential sources only)
1 hereby certify that the foregomg mformanon is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no wastes other than those expressly indicated are included in

this waste and that the above waste does not contain any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261. I understand that failure to comply with conditions of any
apphcable industrial discharge pemut or.other legal requ1rements may result in immediate suspension of the permit, and/or penalties as stipulated in the permit and/or

L aliowed by law.” . - L )
Authorized Agent: _ ERY - 7 | | Date: 4= 51/
Transporter Name: _ 1‘3? L Truck/Hauler #: /<7

O —— e Piint :

= ‘ , ;

@ S o ’
[ E 1 hereby cerlify that the foregoing information is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and that no other wastes not expressly indicated on
| &4 ] this manifest were included or mixed with this load, including any RCRA hazardous wastes as defined in 40 CFR 261. I am aware of the conditions
- g Jand requ1rements of the waste hauler pemut and understand that failure to comply with the permit may result in immediate suspension of the permlt
j H"‘ _{and/or possible penalties as stlpulated in .the permit an/or allowed by law. I certify that the vehicle transporting aforementioned waste is in
) Lcomphance with Pennsylvama 8 Departmpnt of Environmental Protection’s Act 90 Rules and Regulations.
Driver Name JF?‘\\ ‘ ;"’ vep©o  Signature: e Date: 5 -5 '
I IDate . "3’ il ~—U ; TJme Terdw: Truck Capacity: He0 gal
o PR Volume Received: ioey, gal
e SampleID# ' ';fii\“?i\ LSETvy ~ Radiation: Pass / Fail
1 é 1 PH.__Q R Fo'rfm,"U; : ' DELCORA Central Laboratory
ol St Volatility: Pass / Fail , Other Characteristics: | '
=y e Sulfide: Pass / Fail | coD: __ mg/L
. g Color: =~ Cyanide: Pass / Fail TSS: ___mg/L
) Odor: - .. S ' ' OUR: + / -

. S T Metals:

Name: - N : Special:

’fﬂ}‘ -Pnnl 5

Signature; (T LT




NEW CASTLE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
87 READS WAY, NEW CASTLE, DELAWARE 19720
AQUA WASTWATER MANAGEMENT, INC.
HAULED WASTEWATER MAINFEST
(COMPLETE THIS FORM FOR LOADS DISCHARGED TO THE AIRPORT ROAD PUMP STATION)

1. Generator of Waste

Driver Name: : Truck #:
Customer: e Pick Up Date:
Address: /

Customer Sighature:

Print Customer Name:

Residential- septic or holding tank

Commerical- septic or holding tank

Grease Trap

Pump Station

Industrial

OTHER (specify)

3. Disposer of Waste (to be filled out at dump site.)

The above described wastewater was picked up and hauled by the above named company to the Airport Road Pump
Station and was discharged on the date shown below. | certify that the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false
information, including the possibility of fines and prosecution for knowing violations.

Driver Signature: 2 3 Truck #:

Print Driver Name: ‘ e NCC Permit #:

Date Discharged: S Time Discharged:




Phone: 610-832-9097
Fax : 610-941-8183

WWW.rumsey.com

QUALITY & SERVICE - SINCE 1895

BILL TO: SHIP TO:
WILLIAM H. CLINGER CORPORATION WILLIAM H CLINGER CORP
736 BALTIMORE PIKE . c/o RIDLEY CREEK WWTP

P.O. BOX 158

CONCORDVILLE, PA 19331-0158 WEST CHESTER,

GE ENERGY LOT CONSISTING OF: 1
DAY OF SERVICE TO DIAGNOSE
DRIVE AT THE RIDLEY CREEK WASTE
WATER JOB

*PLEASE NOTE* OUR NEW REMITTANCE
ADDRESS: RUMSEY ELECTRIC CO. PO BOX
824429 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-4429

** INVOICE *#*

05/26/11
REMIT ToO:
KUMSEY ELECTRIC CO.
PO BOX 824429
PHILADELPHIA, PA 19182-4429

1751 TOWNE DRIVE
PA 19380-6483

2100.00ea

MARK HAGGERTY

04/26/11

If paid by 06/10/11 you may deduct $42.00
Payment is due by 06/30/11 net of any cash discount

Refer to www.Rumsey.com/contactus/creditapp for Terms and Conditions
Past due accounts are subject to a 1.5% per month service charge.

Subtotal 2100.00
S&H CHGS 0.00
Sales Tax 0.00
Amount Due 2100.00
§3727010.001

26T 2



O 00 ] Ov L da (0 DD

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES

mmiad A mL S g 1 1

Jume 13, 2011

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
June 13,2011 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance were:
Chairman Joseph McCawley, Jack Yahraes, Fran Beck, and Dana Pizarro. Also in attendance
were: Rick Smith, Township Manager; Mark Miller, Director of Public Works; Dan Barbato from
Pennoni; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Scott Towler from Brickhouse Environmental; William
Ronyack (Miller Environmental); Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor, Walter Wujcik
(Conservancy Board) and Dan Daley (Planning Commission).

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority 1&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP ~ Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS — Board of Supervisors NPDES — National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO — Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Joe McCawley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in
the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
Joe asked if anyone would be taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS

A. Brickhouse Report

Efforts during the month of May were largely focused on resolving warranty related issues
identified through operation of the facility, on —site technical training and troubleshooting by
Siemens Personnel and working with both contractors to provide the necessary
documentation required for project close out.

A meeting was held on May 4™ to review the documentation required for project closeout.
In attendance were representatives from the Municipal Authority, Pennoni Associates inc,
Brickhouse Environmental Inc, Worth & Company, and Clinger Corporation. Letters
summarizing the requirements as specified in the contract documents were provided to both
contractors.

During the week of May 9™ through May 12™ | Paul Christiansen from Siemens Jet Tech
SBR was on site to provide the third week of technical training and assistance as specified
within the contract documents. Process control data was compiled and provided to Mr.
Chirstiansen in advance of his visit so he could familiarize himself with operation of the
treatment system. The training was attended by staff from Miller Environmental, Municipal
Authority, Pennoni Associates Inc and Brickhouse Environmental Inc. A summary report
was prepared.

Representatives from Chnger Corporation and Worth & Company were on stte to adgiess
outstanding punch list and warranty items. Clinger provided Staff, during the week of May

MA Minutes 06/13/2011 1



ot sk kbt ok
h o WM — OO~ N o —

ph
N

[N I
S O e

RS CH SR SN
0 ~I N N B N e

b
O

A )
g

AD WL W W WWw
—_—O D 0 N AW

]

[

S SO S
N W

o
b

P
O o

MA Minutes 06/13/2011

9™ in order to resolve punch list items. Recent additions to the Worth & Company warranty
repair list included a reversing contactor for the incline conveyor for the centrifuge
dewatering system. The item was replaced through Worth & Company and the system
returned to service.

The wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service provider discontinued the
addition of sodium hypochlorite to the SBRs. The treatment system experienced a loss of
nitrification resulting in elevated ammonia as nitrogen concentrations in the final effluent.
Measures to restore nitrification were implemented and nitrification was restored during the
week of May 31%. Measures to improve the settle ability of the SBR activated sludge have
been implemented to reduce solids loss through the effluent.

SBR #2 was removed from service, drained and cleaned. The Municipal Authority has
contracted with a sludge hauling company to remove and dispose of the sludge and debris
that accumulated within the basin. An inspection was performed on June 2, 2011 revealing
several “bubbles” beneatl the CIM timer. Thie bubbles were observed to be dry when
opened, suggesting the presence of “outgassing” resultant from inadequate initial surface
preparation and/or application condition from the CIM material. A copy of the CIM coating
procedure was made available.

The PA DEP Water Quality Specialist/Inspector continnes 1o routinely visit the facibity and
maintain communication with wastewater treatment operation and maintenance service
provider. It is anticipated implementation of the new wastewater treatment permit discharge
limitations will be delayed until August 2011, provided the facility has demonstrated
consistent compliance with the new discharge permit limits.

The project remains substantially complete with final closeout pending.

Scott passed around an impeller which, after only 1 year; is in bad shape. Flite never did
start all 4 pumps. They will be out tomorrow. The flushout valve on this pump is not as
steady as the other 3 pumps. Mark said they found no grit in #2. Scott expects Flite will
bring a technician to check all pumps. Scott explained the problem with the bubbies under
the CIM liner. They want to get the plant back to 6 hour recycling. Scott will get them on a
more regular testing schedule.

B. Pennoni — Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion
o Construction phase services continue with punch list monitoring, review of
operations and maintenance submittals and as-built plans, progress meetings,
troubleshooting, and coordination with the Project Manager and the Township.

+ A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail under separate cover.

e Worth and Company and Clinger Corporation continue working on punch list
completion. A punch list update for both contractors will be completed in the next
week, Verification of completed items continues. Clarification was sent 1o the
Project Manager to Clinger regarding closeout requirements. Additional paper
copies of the design drawings were sent to Clinger at their request for markup.



W ND OO W] SN b N

MA Minutes 06/13/2011

e Pennoni was asked to provide an opinion on the benefit of a whole-plant blow down
to restart the plant. Pennoni’s design engineer was present during the Siemens testing
in May and we provided commentary and clarifications to the Project Manager’s
report on performance testing. We do not believe that draining the SBRs and
reseeding is warranted. We have also provided additional comments to the
Township and PM regarding optimization of the plant operations, which are the

result of several discussions with the Plant Operator and the Project Manager.

¢ Matt McAloon, of Pennoni, was present on June 3 to assist with the inspection of the
interior and coating of SBR #2Z dfter it was dramed and cieaned.

[/ I Metering Project
e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. A new program for
monitoring meter data is staring up. Meters are in operation in locations as
reconmended amd-two meters will be moved to rew locations.  Sigmificarnt progress
is being made to reduce infiltration and inflow..

Ridley Creek Consent Order
e The next report is due in September. No comments were received from DEP on the
Mazch repert.

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning

¢ Pennoni was asked at the last Authority meeting to clarify the two scope of work
items listed as “survey allocations™. Site recon and preliminary survey to compare
the plans to existing conditions were completed a1 the end of May. The plans are
relatively close to existing conditions with some variances in horizontal and vertical
accuracy. The plans provided were based on aerial survey. Based on the recon and
preliminary survey, we do not anticipate that a full boundary, topographic, and
property survey will be needed unless specifically required to meet DEP permitting
requirements.

e A pre-application/closure requirement meeting was held with DEP on June 3with
Pennoni and the Township. DEP believes that sludge can be left in the ponds if
properly handled and deemed non-hazardous. DEP will obtain confirmation from
their Waste Management Division to confirm this determination. Pennoni will draft
a closure pian for review and comment.

e DEP appears to be satisfied with our response to their comments for the Hershey’s
Mill/Reserve report. We anticipate approval of the reports in the next month.

juby

o e n et Ty oy s o
IS o Cianiing

e The draft report for the Act 537 Plan Revision was submitted to the DEP in April.
No comments have been received from DEP at the time of this report.

Applebrook Spray Irrigation NPDES Permit Renewal

e We are preparing the NPDES digcharge permit and anticipate submittal 40 DEP in

Mid-June.

9%



p—
WO ND 0 N SR ds DN =

SR
[

o p—
N O R W

DO N DN DN it it =
W N = OO 00N

B
N

L

26
7
28
29
30
31

(e ¥ )

u V)
33
34
35

36
37

it

38
39
40
41
42
43

44
45

£
U

47
48
49

MA Minutes 06/13/2011

C. Miller Environmental Report
Bill Ronyack reported the following:
e Agua continues to work on Norcardia removal
¢ MEI & Pcnnoni arc scheduled to mect and recommend a plan for dealing with old
sludge.
Scott Towler is working on fifter feed #2 alarm
2 UV Low/Low alarms on 5/5; SBR #4 turbs.
Plant is recovering from early April solids loss. Exact cause is undetermined.

Owners/Operators/Engineers/Contractors met to discuss ongoing issues.

B

e No new issues at Lockwood.

Bill mentioned that Jesse 1s domg additional screening. Jack asked aboui the comtatiers of

Chlorine. Bill said they were 5 gallon containers for Lockwood.

Bill pointed out that on the DMR, in the column for number of exceptions, 0 is good. Ifa
higher number is put in, the program will automatically request a sub-report explaining any
issues.

They are still getting a lot of nuisance alarms

Jack mentioned odors at Lockwood. Bill explained that the permit is very specific about
amounts to be sprayed. They are making efforts to get close to the allowable limit.

Cost Summary Report
None

D. Change Orders
None

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Brickhouse Environmental, #5983, $10,810.00. Jjack moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Worth & Co. #25, $125,323.79. Rick and Mark Miller recommended paying $100,000.
Joe agreed since there is a pump issue to resolve. Jack moved to approve payment in the

amount of $100,000. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The

“olioH passed uiEninousty.

C. Aqua Wastewater Management #123232, $6,169.22. Jack moved to approve payment.
Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed
unanimously.

D. Clinger #M11050 (due to PECO problem) $16,059.00. Dana moved to approve

payment. Franseconded the motion  There was no further discussion. The motien passed
unanimously.

E. Gawthrop Greenwood, PC #88903, $105.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
F. Glasgow, Inc. #249252, $3,628.97. Jack moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

G. Hammond & McCloskey #5031, $3,450.59. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
H. Hammond & McCloskey #5077, $1,004.67. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
I.  Pennoni, #473337, $1,177.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

£



4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Fran attended the West Goshen meeting. They are still working on an analysis of
Goose Creek.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Jack moved to approve the minutes ot'the May Y, ZUT1 meeting as corrected. Dana
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. APPROVAL OF INVOICES

A. Pennoni, #473327, $1,867.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was 1o further discussion. The motion passed wigiiioasly.

B. Pennoni, #473328, $502.50. Dana moved to approve payment. Jack seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

C. Pennoni, #473329, $750.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

D, Pennoni, #473330 $1. 404 00 Jack moved to approve navment, Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

E. Pennoni, #473331, $295.00. Jack moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the

motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimousiy.

p— i

3
IS

b p— (o p— )
NoRE-L- RN B SRV N S TSI S =~~~ - BN I P I SR S I S

20 F. Pennoni, #473332, $1,747.50. Rick pointed out that this invoice is for Ridley Creek

21 meeting, Dana moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There was no

22 further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

23 G. Gawthrop Greenwood, #88902, $589.00. Dana moved to approve payment. Fran

24 seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed nnanimonsly.

25 II. Maillie, Falconiero & Co., #1000005019, $7,500.00. Jack moved to approve paymeiit.

26 Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed

27 unanimously.

28

29 7. LIAISON REPORTS

30 A. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that they are continning to work on a plan for

31 handling invasives in Applebrook Park. They need to have a report to the Board of

32 Supervisors by Sepiember 2011, Weeds, Inc. is continuing {o spray invasives al iic

33 Blacksmith Shop and Reservoir Road locations. 100 understory shrubs were planted in May

34 at the new woodland area at Line Rd and Paoli Pk. This area is fenced in for now to keep

35 the deer out.

36 B. Historical Commission — Jack read a report from Ellen which said that 450 people

37 attended their 12" Annual June Living Histery Day. They changed to the Civil Warerase

38 the Plank House became a tavern serving ginger beer. The re-enactors had a cannon, a

39 covered wagon and horses. It was a very successful day.

40 C. Board of Supervisors — Carmen reported that the Community Day on June 25, 2011 is

41 now completely funded by sponsors. There will be no need to use tax money. He thanked

42 all of the sponsors.

43 Regarding the Community Day, Rick announced that there will be a township tent and they

44 are asking all of the ABCs to tend a table, providing a handout about their ABC, from 6 to 8

45 pm. Jack suggested using the comments piece that Sue Smith made np. It conld be enlarged
6 and put on an easel. Dan Barbato, Pennoni, offered to make posters, etc., at no cost.

47 D. Planning Commission — Dan reported that they reviewed a U&O for TRU-Team at 1422

48 Paoli Pike and are reviewing the township sign ordinance for modification.

49

MA Minutes 06/13/2011

N



barld It
L =RaN =R CHEN B Y I R R

12

14

15
16

P

17
18
19

N
FAY)

21
22
23
24
25
26

27
28
29
30
31
22

et et

33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

LY

A1
b 8

42

43

44
45
46
47

o N

G0

49

8. FINANCIAL REPORTS
Financial reports were reviewed.

9. OLD BUSINESS
None

10. GOALS
None

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. The Sewer Coiniection Agreemer for 1464 Pine Rock Road was reviewed. Tice
Municipal Authority is giving the current owner 20 years to pay for the sewer connection. If
there is any kind of title transfer, it must be paid in full. Jack moved to authorize the
Chairman, Joe McCawley, to execute the agreement. Dana seconded the motion. There was
no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

12. CAPACITY REQUESTS
None

13. SEWER REPORTS
A. Mark Miller reported the following:

‘Meters: The Chester Creek meters were read on a daily basis. The temporary meters
that they have been reading as part of the consent order, were pulled and placed in
new locations.
C.C. Collection: The Public Works Department made several lateral repairs this
month repairing an estimated 50,000 to 75,000 gallons of infiltration. Pipe Data
View iiade five puiit topaiis on the Chesier Creek Coliection Sysiem.  Thcse
repairs were done in high traffic areas. They found 1500 feet of sewer line that will
need to be lined in Mary Dell Farm.
They found a manhole on Clover Lane that was lined seven years ago starting to
come apart. Mark contacted Terre Hill Concrete, who came out and replaced the

Liner at no cost o the Authority. Mork will he renlacine monhele covere thic vear on
the streets that will be repaved. Also, they will be raising the manhole castings with
brick and mortar rather than metal paving risers as done in the past, because they
found that those risers don’t hold up.

Lockwood Plant: The fence around the ponds required some repairs. They also had
to replace the gate. The floating aerators were pulled and routing maintenance was
done in-house.

Ridley Creek: After the meeting with the contractors, as well as the operators, they
seem to be getting the plant back to where it should be. Due to high ammenia levels,
the plant operators stopped treating the nacardia. Once the levels drop, they will
begin adding chlorine once again. Number 2 SBR was drained, cleaned and
inspected by all involved. Mark will have a verbal report on the findings.

The Siemens Engineer was out in May to go over the SBR operations. Scott Towler
will report on the engineer’s findings. They had some problems with the centerfuge.
Worth was notified and came out to make the repairs.

The Public Works Department restored the Turner property last week. They also did
suine cicanup of vasin numver 2 and mstaited juic maiiing.

Alarms: They responded to 20 alarms during the month of May.

MA Minutes 06/13/2011 6



PA One Calls: The Public Works Department responded to 65 PA One Calls.

14. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

15. CORRESPONDENCE

None

16, PUBLIC COMMENT
None

17. ADJOURNMENT
At 8:15 pm, the Authority went into Executive Session. At 8:30 pm they adjourned from
Executive Session and Jack moved to adjourn the regular meeting. Dana seconded the
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

ChiDucuments and SettingsiOwneriMy Documentsivly WordiMunivipdi Autiority\WiA ZGi 1WA U6-13-1T drdiii.doc

MA Minutes 06/13/2011




Gawthrop Greeawood, PC
Aromgs at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100

) West Chester, PA 19381-0562
Attorneys at Law

gglaw @gawthrop.com

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike Client No:
West Chester PA 19380 Invoice No.
General Authority Services
Fees
Hours
04/11/2011
RFA Review packet for 4/11 meeting of Authority; attend regular meeting
of Municipal Authority. 2.50
04/25/2011
RFA Review material regarding Goose Creek TMDLS. 0.60
For Current Services Rendered 3.10
Recapituiation
Timekeeper Hours Hourly Rate
Robert F. Adams 3.10 $190.00

Previous Balance

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

(p) 610-696-8225
(f) 610-344-0922
www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
04/30/2011
6604-01M
88902

589.00

Total
$589.00

$513.00

589.00

$1,102.00




Attorneys at Law

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC
Atiorneys at Lw

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester PA 19380

Ridley Creek Treatment Plant - Arbitrations

Fees
04/11/2011
SRM Review correspondence from client regarding status;
correspondence to client.
04/12/2011

SRM Telephone conference with J McCurty.

04/29/2011
SRM Voice mail to counsel for Clinger.

For Current Services Rendered

Recapitulation

Timekeeper Hours
Stephen R. McDonnell 0.60

Previous Balance

Total Current Charges

Balance Due

To ensure proper credit, please write client number on
your check when returning payment. Thank You.
A finance charge of 1.25% per month (15% annually) may be
charged on balances not paid 60 days after the invoice date.

Gawthrop Greenwood, PC 17 East Gay Street, Suite 100 | (p) 610-696-8225
West Chester, PA 19381-0562 | (f) 610-344-0922

gglaw@gawthrop.com | www.gawthrop.com

Page: 1
04/30/2011
Client No: 6604-08M
Invoice No. 88903
Hours
0.20 35.00
0.20 35.00
0.20 35.00
0.60 105.00
Hourly Rate Total
$175.00 $105.00
$442.07
1.05.00
$547.07




2011
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
JULY REPORT

ON-GOING

L.

Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/9/11 - Joe - Completed
b. Need by 5/4/11 - Fran - Completed

c. Need by 8/3/11 - Jack
d. Need by 11/2/11 -Dana
e. February 2012 - Kevin

Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Jack
b. 2™ Quarter (June) Fran
c. 3" Quarter (September) Dana
d. 4" Quarter (December) Joe

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.

4, Implement [ & I Plan

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete
RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT

1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant.

3. Open House at the RCSTP

4. Have Siemens conduct a training session for Miller and Township Employees

on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the Siemens’
facility in the mid-west.) Done

ACT 537 PLANNING

1.

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment
Project. Completed 3/29/11

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. Completed 6/11

Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.
Notice in Daily Local News for public comment 6/11.

Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2011\071211.doc


















| stz0L Apuow |

(92a-uer) 110z siejoy Ajyjuopy



‘S31ON

120} LLE'L 9500 G/00 ZSLo 96/ 059°'G ‘BAy
78l €90 vl ce’e ely 896G vL'GlL jejlol
L
¥66°0 0.2’} G900 €00 8¢cL 0 oLL'L yARR % X
060 88l /€00 ¢/00 6elo /89°L 266Y oe
zye0 88l 9200 1200 6€L0 Zro'l €88'Y 62
6€6°0 88l /€00 2l.00 orL0 Sv9'lL v0'S 8¢
6’0 88l 9e00 1200 6el0 6cl'1 07478 /Z
G660 06C’L /800 g/0%0 €910 2081 L8t'g oc
200’1 16Z'L G900 ¥/0°0 0510 €18l z6¥'S Ge
ol ove'L €00 ¥/0°0 1S1°0 €28l LEE'S 14
veol vie'l 000 €00 JAAN0 ozy'l 99%'S ord
680°L 88¢’l Sv0°0 0800 ¥/1°0 geee €€9°/ ze
680°L 68¢’L o700 0800 ¥/.1°0 €c6’l 869G Lc
060’1 88¢’L G000 0800 €L 0 ¢c0¢ £€9°9 0c
LEL'L LS 890°0 2/00 G/L0 6.6 192§ 6l
G0 ¥6e'L G/00 6200 G910 826’ zeL9 8l
z6lL1L 1€S°L 8/00 0800 /810 cl0C €89 Ll
cl0') 9/¢'l 900 2/00 9510 18 96/°G 9l
120t G62'l S¥0°0 G/00 ¥S1°0 zeoe 9859 Gl
ccoL 96C'L G700 #/0°0 GGL0 999°L 780G 143
L20o’L gec’l S¥00 G/00 7510 €99°| 124%°] el
8860 8GZ’L 190°0 200 LELO 00L'L 2lES 4}
€860 zsel 2900 000 LELO 00/} z/ES Ll
0660 L9g’L 1900 2/00 8eL0 6LL1L €/G°G ol
090°L ve'l G900 G/00 vl o 6c.L 9/G°S 6
€00’} coc’L o000 €200 orL0 cll') cec’s 8
€001 coc’L 0)40N0] 7,00 GrL0 8y79°L 808G L
700’1 rASTALR 0v0°0 €00 © S0 Wiyt 699G 9
GLO'L €0’ G900 €00 0510 /611 G06'S G
L20°L z6e’lL G/00 600 /910 9/8°L L8'g 14
8¥0'L £se’l /00 600 ZsLo G8/'l v28's €
620°L 0ze'l 8900 7200 6710 62l €/G°G Z
920’1 €6c’L o9r0°0 G/00 oFL0 SPe’lL 6509 I
pBw pBui pBw pbBuw pBw pbw pBwi aleg
MO|4 UBYSOD) nd Jelepy Id e Nd 4o Ud 1o uone)s dwind Mol Jue|d
ise3 [ejol Kepn “1sepn SAL(Q UOS|IA aid lloed sue sij3 fepp Jsepy UBYSOD) ISOAN
Lioc
Aejp

smo]4 dIySumo | uaysor) jseq









610-892-7171

Www.east?oshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

" CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 30, 2011 I I I

Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the property at 922 N. Chester Rd.
West Chester, PA 19380, (formerly McGinty's Nursery) has undergone site remediation
for arsenic found in the soil as a result of environmental sampling done on the property.
The PA Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) regulates these activities (Land
Recycling Program).

Pursuant to Township Policy we are notifying all property owners within 1000 feet
of the subject property which has undergone this remediation activity.

A report will be filed shortly with DEP and will outline the findings from the post
remediation testing. The information on the “Intent to Remediate” for the property is
available for review by the public at the Township Building. If you need more specific
information about this remediation project contact the PA DEP at 484-250-5900.

Please give me a call at or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have
any questions or need additional information.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: Al Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-54 (922 N. Chester Rd.)\1000 foot letter re. remediation
06302011.doc







July 7, 2011 Page 2
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work has been divided into eight phases based upon our expectations for the level
of work necessary to obtain permits, prepare easements, and develop bidding documents:
Design; Survey; Boundary Survey Allocation; E&SPC Permitting; Water Quality Management
(WQM) Part 2 Permitting; PADEP General Permits; Bid Assistance; and Additional Meetings.
The scope does not include NPDES permitting, stormwater design, or any other County, State, or
local permitting associated with sewer construction in the proximity of a pond, wetlands, or
floodplain since such permitting is not anticipated to be required. Additionally, the scope does
not include topographic or existing conditions surveying, wetlands delineations, bog turtle
habitat screening, or historical resources assessments since the work performed on those items
during preparation of the Planning Module is expected to be adequate for design and permitting.

Phase 1 — Design

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the engineering plans and specifications
necessary for the diversion of the HMPS force main and the diversion and closure of the
RPS. Both diversion projects will be incorporated into one engineering plan set and one
set of specifications and bidding documents to result in one construction contract.

The routing and connections of the diversions will be as described above in the
“Background” section. The plans and specifications will include existing conditions
plans; plans and details of abandonment of the force mains and RPS; plans and profiles of
the proposed force main and gravity sewer; details of the connections to existing sewers,
road and lawn restoration, sewer appurtenances; and erosion and sediment pollution
control plans and details.

Preliminary plans and specifications will be prepared for review by the Township.
Following Township approval, the plans and specifications will be used for the permit
application submissions to the PADEP (WQM Part 2 Permit and General Permits for
Stream Crossings) and Chester County Conservation District (E&SPC Approval).

During the review of the permit applications by the PADEP and County, final plans and
specifications will be prepared for bidding and construction.

Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Pennoni will perform a field survey to stakeout the proposed HMPS force main routing
and RPS gravity sewer routing in locations as described above in the “Background”
section. The stakeout will be performed to field verify the constructability of the
proposed sewers (e.g. evaluate conflicts with existing trees, landscaping, hardscaping,
utilities, etc.) and to show property owners the impact of required easements. Pennoni
will also prepare legal descriptions and exhibits for permanent easements through a total
of six properties (three easements for the proposed HMPS force main and three
easements for the proposed RPS gravity sewer).



July 7, 2011 Page 3
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Pennoni has previously performed topographic and existing conditions field surveying
along the routes of the proposed sewers so no further topographic or existing conditions
surveying is included in this scope of work.

Phase 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation

Pennoni will verify property boundary and parcel information necessary for the
preparation of easements for both diversions. The easements will be prepared as part of
Phase 2; however, parcel information needs to be verified since the previous survey was
performed nearly two years ago. We will determine if the owners and deeds included on
the Planning Module plot plans are current, and we will update the information as
necessary if ownership or deed information has changed since the previous survey. If we
find that all property information on the plans is accurate and current, the amount of time
used from this phase budget will be reduced.

Phase 4 - E&SPC Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for an
Erosion & Sediment Pollution Control (E&SPC) Approval from the Chester County
Conservation District (CCCD). Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with the
CCCD. We will prepare the application forms and E&SPC Narrative(s). The E&SPC
design plans developed in Phase 1 will be submitted with the E&SPC application
package(s).

Since there will be less than 1 acre of construction disturbance on each diversion, NPDES
permitting is not anticipated to be necessary and is not included in this scope of work.

Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for a
Water Quality Management (WQM) Part 2 Permit from the PADEP for the HMPS
Diversion only. Since the HMPS Diversion services over 250 EDU’s and involves
continued use of a pump station, PADEP’s regulations require a WQM Part 2 Permit.
The RPS Diversion, on the other hand, services less than 250 EDU’s and does not
involve continued use of a pump station so it is anticipated that PADEP will not require a
WQM Part 2 Permit for that diversion.

Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with the PADEP to determine the specific
permitting requirements. Based upon PADEP’s standard permitting procedures, this
phase will consist of preparation of a General WQM Part 2 Permit application including
the General Information Form, Design Engineer’s Report, Act 14 Notifications, and
Sewer Extensions Module 2 or 17. The design plans and specifications developed in
Phase 1 will be submitted with the application package. After a WQM Part 2 Permit is
obtained, we will prepare a letter to PADEP requesting termination of the existing RPS
Permit. The scope does not include preparation of Module 13 for Stream Crossings since
the stream crossings are anticipated to be addressed via the PADEP General Permits in
Phase 5.



July 7, 2011 Page 4
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Phase 6 - PADEP General Permits

Pennoni will prepare two General Permit GP-5 Utility Line Stream Crossings
applications and two General Permit GP-8 Temporary Road Crossings applications (one
stream crossing for each diversion) and submit to PADEP. The design plans developed
in Phase 1 will be submitted with the application package(s) to fulfill the requirement for
“sketch plans”., Cross-sections will be developed. We will also perform new PNDI
searches. The scope does not include addressing any comments that may result from the
PNDI search, since such work was already performed as part of the Planning Module.
Additionally, the scope does not include any investigations for impacted drinking water
intakes or reservoirs or preparation of a pollution control plan since such work is not
anticipated to be necessary.

Phase 7 — Bid Assistance

During this phase, Pennoni will provide assistance to the Township during the
construction solicitation period at the hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. The
anticipated scope includes: attendance at a pre-bid meeting, preparation of additional bid
packages as needed, responding to RFI’s, review and tabulation of bids, reference checks,
and recommendation of award. This phase is included as an approximated budget.

Phase 8 — Additional Meetings

During this phase, Pennoni will attend meetings as requested by the Township at the
hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. Additional meetings may include: public
meetings; meetings with property owners about easements; and progress review meetings
with the Township, PADEP, CCCD, or other regulatory agencies. The E&SPC pre-
application meeting with the CCCD and the WQM Part 2 Permit pre-application meeting
with the PADEP are not included in this phase, but any follow-up meetings with the
agencies will be considered part of this phase. This phase is included as an approximated
budget.



July 7, 2011 Page 5
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

SCHEDULE

We have prepared the Proposed Project Schedule below. The Proposed Project Schedule
includes task durations based on our experience and anticipated review times published by
PADEP and CCCD. The actual schedule may vary depending on PADEP and CCCD input,
scheduling of agency meetings, review comments, etc.

Contract Day
NOtCE t0 PrOCEEA ...c.eveveviiriricirierieniiierssseesse e sresssseseseserens 1
Preliminary Plans and Specifications..........c.ccoovvveviinivrvienicirinnenn, 60
SEWETr StaKE-0UL ...c.orvieeeeiirinreririrenrenieresnaresisreriseresieessesersorensns 60
EBaSEMENLS ..ot sie e s sttt teas 75
Submit E&SPC APPLCAtion .......cccveivervrerririiniririnsorsereressiseesenns 75
Submit WQM Part 2 Permit Application.............ccccevvvrerereennenn. 75
Submit GP-5 & GP-8 Applications..........eevuvieverericenrerierirnsesnenens 75
E&SPC Approval (60 days).........ccecervmvvinsinienninisinsieersninssones 135
GP-5 & GP-8 Approval (120 days) ....cccecvevevrvreririveneniensrenreneens 195
WQM Part 2 Permit Issuance (120 days) .........c.cocevrerivvrrnrennnn 195
Finalize Plans and Specifications...........ccccvcvivrvrerenvsrnenenrernnensens 195
Advertise SOlICItAtiON..........cvvrereiererririeiireeiesre e s s 210
Bid Opening.......cccovverervivvniviniveniniisicisiirannnissiesisisssssseesseeneens 240

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $60,200.00 broken down by Phase
as follows:

Phase 1 — DESIBN.......ccccvrrrrurrrerenrirvinneinnreississessissssesersesessenssssesens $23,200.00
Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements .........c.covevveverinvrinreensinnnn $11,000.00
Phase 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation ...........c.cceeurvnnenns $5,000.00
Phase 4 — E&SPC Permitting........ccovvvverireiririiniorinernmienerosinneenns $3,600.00
Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting ............... $6,000.00
Phase 6 — PADEP General Permits..........cocveevvivivvvinrevirirerisneeseeenns $3,800.00
Phase 7 — Bid ASSISANCE ccvevvevivveieiriieeeiriniiirersieesareesossessnssesserassres $6,000.00
Phase 8 — Additional Meetings .........cccceervrviririsreninesisisirersinonnnnns $1.600.00
TOTAL...voouvoovevrvcieiiiriceiicisiei e s esssre s $60,200.00

Work shall be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2011.

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.







July 7, 2011 Page 7
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Enclosures:  As Stated

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P:\Projects\EGMA\EGMA0704 PS Special Study\Proposal\Design & Permitting\HMPS & RPS Diversion Design & Pennitting PROPOSAL.doc




“NNONI ASSOCIATES INC.
/NSULTING ENGINEERS

July 7, 2011

Rick Smith, Township Manager
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Re:  Proposal for Professional Services
Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversions Design & Permitting

Dear Mr. Smith:

Pennoni Associates Inc. is pleased to submit the following proposal for the design, permitting,
easements, and bid assistance services associated with the diversion of the Hershey Mill Pump
Station (HMPS) force main and the closure and diversion of the Reserve Pump Station (RPS).

BACKGROUND

These diversion projects were initiated as a result of the Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation,
dated April 16, 2007, which projected future flows through the Chester Creek Collection System
(CCCS), ak.a. West Goshen Service Area, will exceed the capacity limitation in the
intermunicipal agreement between East Goshen and West Goshen. The intermunicipal
agreement limits East Goshen’s wastewater flow through the CCCS to a capacity of 1,000,000
gallons per day (gpd). The Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation determined that under
potential future development, the flow through the CCCS may approach 1,300,000 gpd, which
will exceed the current intermunicipal agreement and the available treatment capacity of the
West Goshen Sewage Treatment Plant. By diverting the HMPS and RPS from the CCCS to the
Ridley Creek Collection System (RCCS) and the recently expanded Ridley Creek Sewage
Treatment Plant (RCSTP), approximately 64,275 gpd of capacity can be made available under
the intermunicipal agreement. Additionally, the developments serviced by both of these pump
stations were proposed to have wastewater treated at the RCSTP in the Township’s 1999 4ct 537
Plan Update.

Following the Township Wastewater Needs Evaluation, Pennot ' prepared the Hershey Mill and
Reserve Pump Station Special Study, dated February 15, 2008. The study recommended
diversion of both pump stations into the RCCS. Pennoni prepared the Act 537 Plan Update
Revision for the Hershey Mill and Reserve Pump Station Diversion, last revised June 2010 with a
partial supplemental submission to the PADEP on February 17, 2011, which was ultimately
approved by the PADEP on June 6, 2011.

The proposed diversion of the HMPS consists of approximately 990 feet of 6-inch force main
through the property of 972 Cornwallis Drive and along the Cornwallis Drive right-of-way to a
manhole in front of 968 Cornwallis Drive. The proposed diversion of the RPS consists of
closure of the existing pump station and approximately 720 feet of gravity sewer extension,
partially through the property of 929 Forest Lane, to an existing gravity sewer on the north side
of Forest Lane. Each diversion requires one creek crossing.

Christiana Executive Campus ¢ 121 Continental Drive, Suite 207 + Newark, DE 19713 = Tel: 302-655-445} + Fax: 302-654-2895

www.pennoni.com



July 7, 2011 Page 2
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

SCOPE OF WORK

The scope of work has been divided into eight phases based upon our expectations for the level
of work necessary to obtain permits, prepare easements, and develop bidding documents:
Design; Survey; Boundary Survey Allocation; E&SPC Permitting; Water Quality Management
(WQM) Part 2 Permitting; PADEP General Permits; Bid Assistance; and Additional Meetings.
The scope does not include NPDES permitting, stormwater design, or any other County, State, or
local permitting associated with sewer construction in the proximity of a pond, wetlands, or
floodplain since such permitting is not anticipated to be required. Additionally, the scope does
not include topographic or existing conditions surveying, wetlands delineations, bog turtle
habitat screening, or historical resources assessments since the work performed on those items
during preparation of the Planning Module is expected to be adequate for design and permitting.

Phase 1 — Design

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the engineering plans and specifications
necessary for the diversion of the HMPS force main and the diversion and closure of the
RPS. Both diversion projects will be incorporated into one engineering plan set and one
set of specifications and bidding documents to result in one construction contract.

The routing and connections of the diversions will be as described above in the
“Background” section. The plans and specifications will include existing conditions
plans; plans and details of abandonment of the force mains and RPS; plans and profiles of
the proposed force main and gravity sewer; details of the connections to existing sewers,
road and lawn restoration, sewer appurtenances; and erosion and sediment pollution
control plans and details.

Preliminary plans and specifications will be prepared for review by the Township.
Following Township approval, the plans and specifications will be used for the permit
application submissions to the PADEP (WQM Part 2 Permit and General Permits for
Stream Crossings) and Chester County Conservation District (E&SPC Approval).

During the review of the permit applications by the PADEP and County, final plans and
specifications will be prepared for bidding and construction.

Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements

Pennoni will perform a field survey to stakeout the proposed HMPS force main routing
and RPS gravity sewer routing in locations as described above in the “Background”
section. The stakeout will be performed to field verify the constructability of the
proposed sewers (e.g. evaluate conflicts with existing trees, landscaping, hardscaping,
utilities, etc.) and to show propetty owners the impact of required easements. Pennoni
will also prepare legal descriptions and exhibits for permanent easements through a total
of six properties (three easements for the proposed HMPS force main and three
easements for the proposed RPS gravity sewer).



July 7, 2011 Page 3
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Pennoni has previously performed topographic and existing conditions field surveying
along the routes of the proposed sewers so no further topographic or existing conditions
surveying is included in this scope of work.

Phase 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation

Pennoni will verify property boundary and parcel information necessary for the
preparation of easements for both diversions. The easements will be prepared as part of
Phase 2; however, parcel information needs to be verified since the previous survey was
performed nearly two years ago. We will determine if the owners and deeds included on
the Planning Module plot plans are current, and we will update the information as
necessary if ownership or deed information has changed since the previous survey. If we
find that all property information on the plans is accurate and cutrent, the amount of time
used from this phase budget will be reduced.

Phase 4 — E&SPC Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for an
Erosion & Sediment Pollution Control (E&SPC) Approval from the Chester County
Conservation District (CCCD). Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with the
CCCD. We will prepare the application forms and E&SPC Narrative(s). The E&SPC
design plans developed in Phase 1 will be submitted with the E&SPC application
package(s).

Since there will be less than 1 acre of construction disturbance on each diversion, NPDES
permitting is not anticipated to be necessary and is not included in this scope of work.

Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting

During this phase, Pennoni will prepare the application and supporting documents for a
Water Quality Management (WQM) Part 2 Permit from the PADEP for the HMPS
Diversion only. Since the HMPS Diversion services over 250 EDU’s and involves
continued use of a pump station, PADEP’s regulations require a WQM Part 2 Permit.
The RPS Diversion, on the other hand, services less than 250 EDU’s and does not
involve continued use of a pump station so it is anticipated that PADEP will not require a
WQM Part 2 Permit for that diversion.

Pennoni will attend a pre-application meeting with the PADEP to determine the specific
permitting requirements. Based upon PADEP’s standard permitting procedures, this
phase will consist of preparation of a General WQM Part 2 Permit application including
the General Information Form, Design Engineer’s Report, Act 14 Notifications, and
Sewer Extensions Module 2 or 17. The design plans and specifications developed in
Phase 1 will be submitted with the application package. After a WQM Part 2 Permit is
obtained, we will prepare a letter to PADEP requesting termination of the existing RPS
Permit. The scope does not include preparation of Module 13 for Stream Crossings since
the stream crossings are anticipated to be addressed via the PADEP General Permits in
Phase S.



July 7, 2011 Page 4
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Phase 6 ~ PADEP General Permits

Pennoni will prepare two General Permit GP-5 Utility Line Stream Crossings
applications and two General Permit GP-8 Temporary Road Crossings applications (one
stream crossing for each diversion) and submit to PADEP. The design plans developed
in Phase 1 will be submitted with the application package(s) to fulfill the requirement for
“sketch plans”, Cross-sections will be developed. We will also perform new PNDI
searches. The scope does not include addressing any comments that may result from the
PNDI search, since such work was already performed as part of the Planning Module.
Additionally, the scope does not include any investigations for impacted drinking water
intakes or reservoirs or preparation of a pollution control plan since such work is not
anticipated to be necessary.

Phase 7 — Bid Assistance

During this phase, Pennoni will provide assistance to the Township during the
construction solicitation period at the hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. The
anticipated scope includes: attendance at a pre-bid meeting, preparation of additional bid
packages as needed, responding to RFI’s, review and tabulation of bids, reference checks,
and recommendation of award. This phase is included as an approximated budget.

Phase 8 — Additional Meetings

During this phase, Pennoni will attend meetings as requested by the Township at the
hourly rates approved for Pennoni in 2011. Additional meetings may include: public
meetings; meetings with property owners about easements; and progress review meetings
with the Township, PADEP, CCCD, or other regulatory agencies. The E&SPC pre-
application meeting with the CCCD and the WQM Part 2 Permit pre-application meeting
with the PADEP are not included in this phase, but any follow-up meetings with the
agencies will be considered part of this phase. This phase is included as an approximated
budget.



July 7, 2011 Page 5
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

SCHEDULE

We have prepared the Proposed Project Schedule below. The Proposed Project Schedule
includes task durations based on our experience and anticipated review times published by
PADEP and CCCD. The actual schedule may vary depending on PADEP and CCCD input,
scheduling of agency meetings, review comments, etc.

Contract Day
NOLICE t0 Proceed ..ovivviireeriiiiriesisneninisierenierininsnnesrisneresseissenins 1
Preliminary Plans and Specifications.........ccocecvveeerniniiienieniinenns 60
SEWET StaKE-0UL ...cvvvrieriviricerririerereiniisssisssinssesemisisissssssionsies 60
Basements ......oeccovriniinniinniinieninniiioiinniie s sisesessseseesnees 75
Submit E&SPC ApPPliCAtion .......cccvuveimerinrernererererreressversesssresenns 75
Submit WQM Part 2 Permit Application.........cccovvevivvcneininnininas 75
Submit GP-5 & GP-8 Applications........cceererriveverrerereseeverresanirionss 75
E&SPC Approval (60 days).......ccevverererrrrerereimierresnanesesreneesieenene 135
GP-5 & GP-8 Approval (120 days) ....ceecvrmicrvcrisrurmmmeseessenrinens 195
WQM Part 2 Permit Issuance (120 days) ....coceevveeevenininsinneenne 195
Finalize Plans and Specifications............cocevvverirureriecerercerenerseens 195
Advertise SOLICItatioN.......cccverrecrererrecrneerereernrirereniesesesesssissenees 210
Bid Opening........coorvermsiiniisieninnesiesieesisisinssesiessssessssesssiesesees 240

FEE

Our estimated fee, to be billed on a time and material basis, is $60,200.00 broken down by Phase
as follows:

Phase 1 — DeSi@N...cucrierieiirieeninerrerrersnrinininearssosessesssesesseniosensene $23,200.00
Phase 2 — Sewer Stakeout and Easements .........covvverererirveerevieesrenns $11,000.00
Phase 3 — Property Boundary Survey Allocation ..........cccevenueeneen $5,000.00
Phase 4 — E&SPC Permitting.......coccevvererrsrrnissresisissensossosssisnienssens $3,600.00
Phase 5 — Water Quality Management Part 2 Permitting............... $6,000.00
Phase 6 - PADEP General PermitS.......oovovvcviiiirecreisvinnieroscenerenses $3,800.00

Phase 7 — Bid ASSISLANCE .....vveveereireiireinsieisiririesireesseesiressssnsisersonss $6,000.00

TOTAL......ocvvvviriiiiissriiisceiise s, $60,200.00

Work shall be done on an hourly basis, billed at the Authority’s approved rates for Pennoni for
2011.

Extraordinary expenses, authorized in advance and identifiable to the specific project will be
billed in addition to the above stated fees. These expenses include, but are not limited to: permit
application fees, Federal Express and delivery charges, and the reproduction of plans and
specifications by outside services. We do not bill for such items as relatively small amounts of
in-house printing, mailing expenses, reasonable telephone calls, and travel expenses.



Rick Smith

July 7, 2011 Page 6
HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

BILLING AND PAYMENT

Fees will be billed monthly based on actual services completed. Payment is due upon receipt of
invoice. Billing and Payment shall be in accordance with Item three (3) of the attached General
Terms and Conditions.

The client acknowledges that the method of Billing and Payment has been discussed in detail,
that the terms agreed upon can only be changed by a written addendum agreed to by both parties;
and work may be stopped until payment is made in accordance with the agreement.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General

Pennoni Associates Inc. General Terms and Conditions (Form No. LEOI, Rev. 09/2002) are
attached hereto and are considered as part of this proposal.

Special

a.

We will perform our work in accordance with accepted engineering standards.
However, we cannot guarantee approvals by permitting agencies as these
approvals are subject to circumstances beyond our control.

Revisions to the plans as may be required by personal preferences of reviewers,
reviewing agencies, agency consultants, and the client will be performed as
additional work on an hourly basis.

The proposed projects are understood to be clear of rare, threatened, and
endangered species as identified by the Pennsylvania Department of Natural
Resource Conservation (DCNR) and archeological and historic resources as
identified by the Pennsylvania Historic and Museum Commission (PHMC).

This proposal is limited strictly to those items quoted above. Application fees and
other costs payable to regulatory agencies will be the responsibility of the Client.

We appreciate this opportunity to submit our proposal to the Township. Should you have any
questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to call. Please sign and return
one (1) copy of this proposal as our Notice to Proceed.

Sincerely,

PENN

Daniel rbato, P.E.

ONI ASSOCIATES INC.

Authority Engineer



July 7, 2011 Page 7
Rick Smith HMPS & RPS Diversions Design & Permitting

Enclosures:  As Stated

ACCEPTED BY:

(Print Name and Title)

DATE:

P:\Projects\EGM A\AEGMAQ704 PS Special Study\Proposal\Design & Permitting\HMPS & RPS Diversion Design & Permnitting PROPOSAL.doc




	MA_2011-07-11_Agenda_and_Packet
	07112011-MA-packet-details-B
	07112011-MA-packet-details-C

